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UNITED STATES POSTAL SERVICE
Labor Relations Department
475 LEnfant Plaza, SW
Washington, DC  20260-4100

May 23, 1988 U ma’?ﬂﬂ e
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RSN, Y5

OFFICE OF
EXECUTIVE VICE PRESIDENT

Mr. William Burrus »
Executive Vice President
American Postal Workers
Union, AFL-CIO
1300 L Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20005-4107

Dear Mr. Burrus:
This letter is in response to your recent inquiry regarding

mutual swaps and whether it was addressed during the transfer
memorandum discussions in the 1987 negotiations.

As you indicated during our recent conversation, the American

Postal Workers Union takes the position that mutual swaps were
not addressed during the transfer memorandum discussions in

‘the 1987 negotiations, and the U.S. Postal Service agrees with

~

that assessment.

If you Have any gquestions regarding this matter, please
contact me on 268-3811,

Sincerely,

TRy e
Anthony/J. Vegliante

General Manager

Program and Policies Division

Office of Contract Administration



American Postal \Xlorkers Union, AFL-CIO
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William Burrus
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Thomas A, Neill
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1eth D, Wiison
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Richard I, Wevodau
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Donald A, Ross
Director, MVS Division

George N. McKeithen
Director, SOM Division

Norman L. Steward
Drrector, Mail Handler Division

Regional Coordinators
Raydell R, Moore
Western Region

James . Williams
Central Region

Philip C. Flemming, Jr.
Eastern Region

Romualdo “Willie” Sanchez
Northeastern Region

Archie Salisbury
Southern Region

" Washington, DC

1300 L Street, NW/, Washington, DC 20005

March 22, 1988

Dear Mr. Mahon:

I am advised that labor relations officials in the
Northeast region have taken the position that "mutual
swaps" - by postal employees from different facilties is
governed by the transfer language of the 1987 National
Agreement., If this is the position of the Postal
Service, I would like to request a meeting to discuss
the specific areas of applicability as the subject was
not discussed in detail during the negotiations. If
the Postal Service does not share the views of the
Northeast officials, please respond. accordingly.

Sincerely,

Executive Vice President

Joseph Mahon

Asst. Postmaster General
Labor Relation Department
475 L'Enfant Plaza, SW
20260-4100
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American Postal Workers Union, AFL-CIO

1300 L Street, N\W, Washington, DC 20005

James P. McCarthy

Nationa! Business Agent March 16, 1988
Clerk Division '

24 Main Street
Peabody, Mass. 01960
{617) 531-1120

Mr. William Burrus
Executive Vice President OFFICE OF
APWU, AFL-CIO EXECUTIVE VICE PRESIDENT
1300 L Street, N. W.
Washington, D. C. 20005

National Executive Board LS

Moe Biller, President Dear' B ill:

William Burrus ©
Executive Vice President

A short time ago I spoke to you on the phone relative

e raarer to the problem of the Postal Service in the Northeast
Tromas A Neil Region using the language in the transfer memorandum
Industrial Relations Director for mutual swaps also. You stated at that. time it
vanneth D. Wilson was applicable to transfers only.

actor, Clerk Division
el wevoday The MSC involved, Brockton, MA, has stated that they
i , Maint ish . Y . . .

irector, Mainrenance Buvision have checked. with-fhe Region .and confirmed their- -
Donald A, R T "
Dsnez:or.AMV%sBlvisioh pPrior POS:'t 10N
Ge N. McKeith . o . .
Director, SoM Division Would you please advise as to the appropriate action
Norman L, Steward that should be taken at your level and mine.

Director, Mail Handter Division

Sincerely and fraternally,

Regionat Coordinators {
Raydel! R. Moore £
Western Region e
James P. Williams ﬂ’;‘ >
Central Region mes P. McCarthy - <
Philip C. Flemming, Jr. * o~
Eastern Region A
JpPM/dx ' ‘\\

Romualdo "Willie” Sanchez
Northeastern Region

Archie Salisbury cc: D. Siebert
Southern Region apwu / d c



